U.S. Department of Justice

Office of the Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530
April 17,2018

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Northern Arapaho Tribe, et al. v. Wyoming, et al., No. 17-1159

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on February 16,
2018. The government’s response is now due, after one extension, on April 23, 2018. We
respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a further extension of time to and
including May 18, 2018, for all respondents to file their responses.

This extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for
preparation of the government’s response have been heavily engaged with the press of previously
assigned matters with proximate due dates.

Counsel for petitioner does not oppose this further extension.

Sincerely,

Noel J. Francisco
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List



17-1159
NORTHERN ARAPAHO TRIBE, ET AL.
WYOMING, ET AL.

ANDREW W. BALDWIN
BALDWIN, CROCKER & RUDD, PC
310 MAIN ST.

P.O. BOX 1229

LANDER, WY 82520-1229
307-332-3385

PAUL D. CLEMENT

KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP

655 FIFTEENTH STREET, NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
202-879-5000
PAUL.CLEMENT@KIRKLAND.COM

RICHARD B. COLLINS

UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO BOULDER
WOLF LAW BUILDING

401UCB

BOULDER, CO 80309-0401

303-492-5493
RICHARD.COLLINS@COLORADO.EDU

STEPHEN R. WARD

CONNER & WINTERS, LLP
4000 ONE WILLIAMS CENTER
TULSA, OK 74172-0148
918-586-8978
SWARD@CWLAW.COM



	17-1159 Northern Arapaho Tribe opp extension
	Service List 17-1159

